

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2017-07-10 4:55:31 PM
To: Jessica Savage [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42171042a4154102bf27418f958141e3-Jessica Sav]
Subject: RE: Meetings/next steps on storage
Attachments: ATTACHMENT A ESC Draft Storage Exemption (Omnibus) June 14 2017.pdf; Rationale and Approaches to Removing Non-Energy Charges on Energy Storang... (2).pdf

Hey there,

I'm having a hard time opening any old PDF files through outlook, so I am not able to share the exact deck that was circulated in May; however, I've attached the revised documents from ESC for this Thursday's meeting. The "Rationale and Approaches..." document includes the suggested barriers/charges.

Let me know if this works.

Anthy

From: Jessica Savage
Sent: July 10, 2017 8:53 AM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: RE: Meetings/next steps on storage

Anthy –

Can you please re-send ESC's deck on barriers (charges)?

Thanks.
Jessica

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: July 06, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Jessica Savage
Subject: RE: Meetings/next steps on storage

Not yet. I had requested the 13th, but have not seen anything come through. Richard (ministry) noted that they were trying to coordinate with ESC.

From: Jessica Savage
Sent: July 05, 2017 4:44 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: FW: Meetings/next steps on storage

Anthy –

Any updates on this?

Jessica

From: Jessica Savage
Sent: June 28, 2017 12:40 PM
To: Darryl Yahoda; Anthy Lovachis
Cc: David Barrett; Jeannette Briggs; Tam Wagner
Subject: RE: Meetings/next steps on storage

The only day that doesn't work for me is the 10th.

Anthy – can you resend the attachment from ESC?

We should also discuss our approach for the meeting: do we want to articulate our position on the various charges (e.g. fair/unfair, who is responsible for addressing, etc.) or do we simply want to listen?

Jessica

From: Darryl Yahoda
Sent: June 27, 2017 3:14 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis; Jessica Savage
Cc: David Barrett; Jeannette Briggs; Tam Wagner
Subject: RE: Meetings/next steps on storage

Any day but the 11th works for me.

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: June 27, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Jessica Savage; Darryl Yahoda
Cc: David Barrett; Jeannette Briggs; Tam Wagner
Subject: RE: Meetings/next steps on storage

All;

Ministry has provided proposed dates for the meeting with ESC. Please let me know what works best:

- July 6
- July 7
- July 10
- July 11
- July 13

Looking at a 12:30 or 1:00 pm start time for each of the proposed days.

Cheers,
Anthy

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: May 19, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Jessica Savage; Darryl Yahoda
Cc: David Barrett
Subject: Meetings/next steps on storage

Hi all,

The ministry is requesting:

- dates for a meeting with IESO staff on the proposed storage activities for the LTEP (market and regulatory barriers); and,
- dates for a meeting with ESC to discuss their comparison list of charges (attached). Ministry staff have met with ESC on the attached chart, and I understand that ESC had asked to speak to IESO directly on this. Ministry is looking to help facilitate this request.

Please let me know (1) if you (or a delegate) would be willing to attend this meeting; and, (2) what your availability is like over the next 2-3 weeks.

Thank you,
Anthony

Anthony Lovachis | Senior Advisor, Government Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-4935 | C: 647-298-1499

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)